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National Labor Relations Board § 101.40

Subpart G—Procedure Under
Section 10 (j) and (l) of the Act

§ 101.37 Application for temporary re-
lief or restraining orders.

Whenever it is deemed advisable to
seek temporary injunctive relief under
section 10(j) or whenever it is deter-
mined that a complaint should issue al-
leging violation of section 8(b)(4) (A),
(B), or (C), or section 8(e), or section
8(b)(7), or whenever it is appropriate to
seek temporary injunctive relief for a
violation of section 8(b)(4)(D), the offi-
cer or regional attorney to whom the
matter has been referred will make ap-
plication for appropriate temporary re-
lief or restraining order in the district
court of the United States within
which the unfair labor practice is al-
leged to have occurred or within which
the party sought to be enjoined resides
or transacts business, except that such
officer or regional attorney will not
apply for injunctive relief under sec-
tion 10(l) with respect to an alleged
violation of section 8(b)(7) if a charge
under section 8(a)(2) has been filed and,
after preliminary investigation, there
is reasonable cause to believe that such
charge is true and a complaint should
issue.

§ 101.38 Change of circumstances.
Whenever a temporary injunction has

been obtained pursuant to section 10(j)
and thereafter the administrative law
judge hearing the complaint, upon
which the determination to seek such
injunction was predicated, recommends
dismissal of such complaint, in whole
or in part, the officer or regional attor-
ney handling the case for the Board
suggests to the district court which
issued the temporary injunction the
possible change in circumstances aris-
ing out of the findings and rec-
ommendations of the administrative
law judge.

Subpart H—Advisory Opinions and
Declaratory Orders Regarding
Board Jurisdiction

§ 101.39 Initiation of advisory opinion
case.

(a) The question of whether the
Board will assert jurisdiction over a

labor dispute which is the subject of a
proceeding in an agency or court of a
State or territory is initiated by the
filing of a petition with the Board. This
petition may be filed only if:

(1) A proceeding is currently pending
before such agency or court;

(2) The petitioner is the agency or
court itself; and

(3) The relevant facts are undisputed
or the agency or court has already
made the relevant factual findings.

(b) The petition must be in writing
and signed. It is filed with the Execu-
tive Secretary of the Board in Wash-
ington, DC. No particular form is re-
quired, but the petition must be prop-
erly captioned and must contain the al-
legations required by section 102.99 of
the Board’s Rules and Regulations.
None of the information sought may
relate to the merits of the dispute. The
petition may be withdrawn at any time
before the Board issues its advisory
opinion determining whether it would
or would not assert jurisdiction on the
basis of the facts before it.

[61 FR 65182, Dec. 11, 1996; 62 FR 52381, Oct. 7,
1997]

§ 101.40 Proceedings following the fil-
ing of the petition.

(a) A copy of the petition is served on
all other parties and the appropriate
Regional Director by the petitioner.

(b) Interested persons may request
intervention by a written motion to
the Board. Such intervention may be
granted at the discretion of the Board.

(c) Parties other than the petitioner
may reply to the petition in writing,
admitting or denying any or all of the
matters asserted therein.

(d) No briefs shall be filed except
upon special permission of the Board.

(e) After review of the entire record,
the Board issues an advisory opinion as
to whether the facts presented would
or would not cause it to assert jurisdic-
tion over the case if the case had been
originally filed before it. The Board
will limit its advisory opinion to the
jurisdictional issue confronting it, and
will not presume to render an opinion
on the merits of the case or on the
question of whether the subject matter
of the dispute is governed by the Labor
Management Relations Act.

VerDate 25<JUN>98 10:38 Jul 14, 1998 Jkt 179108 PO 00000 Frm 00025 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Y:\SGML\179108T.XXX pfrm01 PsN: 179108T



32

29 CFR Ch. I (7–1–98 Edition)§ 101.41

§ 101.41 Informal procedures for ob-
taining opinions on jurisdictional
questions.

Although a formal petition is nec-
essary to obtain an advisory opinion
from the Board, other avenues are
available to persons seeking informal
and, in most cases, speedy opinions on
jurisdictional issues. In discussion of
jurisdictional questions informally
with Regional Office personnel, infor-
mation and advice concerning the
Board’s jurisdictional standards may
be obtained. Such practices are not in-
tended to be discouraged by the rules
providing for formal advisory opinions
by the Board, although the opinions ex-
pressed by such personnel are not to be
regarded as binding upon the Board or
the General Counsel.

§ 101.42 Procedures for obtaining de-
claratory orders of the Board.

(a) When both an unfair labor prac-
tice charge and a representation peti-
tion are pending concurrently in a Re-
gional Office, appeals from a Regional
Director’s dismissals thereof do not fol-
low the same course. Appeal from the
dismissal of a charge must be made to
the General Counsel, while appeal from
dismissal of a representation petition
may be made to the Board. To obtain
uniformity in disposing of such cases
on jurisdictional grounds at the same
stage of each proceeding, the General
Counsel may file a petition for a de-
claratory order of the Board. Such
order is intended only to remove uncer-
tainty with respect to the question of
whether the Board would assert juris-
diction over the labor dispute.

(b) A petition to obtain a declaratory
Board order may be filed only by the
General Counsel. It must be in writing
and signed. It is filed with the Execu-
tive Secretary of the Board in Wash-
ington, DC. No particular form is re-
quired, but the petition must be prop-
erly captioned and must contain the al-
legations required by § 102.106 of the
Board’s Rules and Regulations. None of
the information sought relates to the
merits of the dispute. The petition may
be withdrawn any time before the
Board issues its declaratory order de-
ciding whether it would or would not
assert jurisdiction over the cases.

§ 101.43 Proceedings following the fil-
ing of the petition.

(a) A copy of the petition is served on
all other parties.

(b) Interested persons may request
intervention by a written motion to
the Board. Such intervention may be
granted at the discretion of the Board.

(c) All other parties may reply to the
petition in writing.

(d) Briefs may be filed.
(e) After review of the record, the

Board issues a declaratory order as to
whether it will assert jurisdiction over
the cases, but it will not render a deci-
sion on the merits at this stage of the
cases.

(f) The declaratory Board order will
be binding on the parties in both cases.

PART 102—RULES AND
REGULATIONS, SERIES 8

Subpart A—Definitions

Sec.
102.1 Terms defined in section 2 of the Act.
102.2 Act; Board; Board agent.
102.3 General counsel.
102.4 Region; subregion.
102.5 Regional director; officer-in-charge,

regional attorney.
102.6 Administrative law judge; hearing offi-

cer.
102.7 State.
102.8 Party.

Subpart B—Procedure Under Section 10(a)
to (i) of the Act for the Prevention of
Unfair Labor Practices

CHARGE

102.9 Who may file; withdrawal and dismis-
sal.

102.10 Where to file.
102.11 Forms; jurat; or declaration.
102.12 Contents.
102.13 [Reserved]
102.14 Service of charge.

COMPLAINT

102.15 When and by whom issued; contents;
service.

102.16 Hearing; change of date or place.
102.17 Amendment.
102.18 Withdrawal.
102.19 Appeal to the general counsel from

refusal to issue or reissue.
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